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From: Jayesh Hirani <jayesh.hirani@everglade.co.uk>
Sent: 23 December 2016 10:52
To: VCL 487 - Finchley Road; Ravji Patel
Cc: Richard Green; Jaylesh Bharadia; aebutlerptrs@aol.com; Shashi Vekaria
Subject: RE: Honeycomb stone weight from STone panels
Attachments: schedetecnichehoneycombinglese.pdf

All, 
 
Please see attached details received from the honey comb stone supplier. 
 

         Petrographic description : MOLEANOS LIMESTONE 

         Visual appearance : BEIGE LIMESTONE  

         Flexural strength : 14,1 MPa 

         Water absorption : 3.07 % 

         Apparent density and open porosity : 2478 KG/M3     AND      7,2 % 

         Frost resistance => COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH AFTER FREEZING: 93 MPa 
 
 

 
Kind regards,  
Jayesh Hirani  
 

From: VCL 487 ‐ Finchley Road [mailto:VCL487@vascroft.com]  
Sent: 23 December 2016 10:20 
To: Jayesh Hirani <jayesh.hirani@everglade.co.uk>; Ravji Patel <ravji.patel@everglade.co.uk> 
Cc: Richard Green <richardg@vascroft.com>; Jaylesh Bharadia <jayleshb@vascroft.com>; aebutlerptrs@aol.com 
Subject: Honeycomb stone weight from STone panels 
 
Hi Jayesh, Ravji, 
 
Can you please provide weight details for the stone to Ted . Ted is designing the light weight frame in the 
front elevation and without stone technical information this cannot be progressed. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Sanjay Ramji ICIOB – Assistant Site Manager  
For and on behalf of 
VASCROFT CONTRACTORS LTD 
 
D: 0207 443 5294 | M: 0785 452 2588 | H/O: 020 8963 3400 |W: www.vascroft.com  
 
Site Address: 120 Finchley Road, London, NW3 5JB 
 
Head Office Address: Vascroft Estate, 861 Coronation Road, Park Royal, London, NW10 7PT 
 
“Celebrating our 40th Year of Excellence in Construction” 
 
 

This email is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. Any 
views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Vascroft 
Contractors Ltd. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error 
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and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you 
have received this email in error please notify the Reception at Vascroft on the number +44 020 8963 3400. 
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